
'l-fRCf wctJR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~af fcr'l-ffll/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fclwl1~~ ~af~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.mfur~ 3J:IXafUT~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.mfur~ 3J:IXafUTWfllT-'8fq~IQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fd{lq~Cl~'!JOOI/TH IRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ CCBT;R./Ph. No.0471- 2565669 I 2565726). 

f-f3'@"GT arrmrur ID! ~/NOTicE INVITING e-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 14.02.2025 

'l-fRCf ~ ~ Cfft JfR ~ f.i;~RIR9C1 m ~ ~ ~-~ IDXT 311"""1~1~"""1 ~ ~ f.ifq~IQ ~ ctf \1fRfi %1 On behalf of the President of India, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.~. fcr<Rur/Description ffl/Details 
Sl. ( 1) 
No. 
1. ~ Cf)f ~/Title of work ~. f?IQ<Ff.-!fl~ , Cl~C:<!_·{Cfil'l ~ ~-~-1 ~ ~ zn:n-~~ ~ c)q:f~~ c):;~~ 

~ cnm I Electrical works in connection with installation of FB-CVI furnace at Carbon -
Carbon- I bldg. at Newland, CMSE, Vattiyoorkavu. 

2. ~-f.ifctcrr ~~.I E-Tender Notice fq~'{"l~'{"l;81;;81QAGft"~o2/89/2024-25 ~ 14.02.2025 
No. VSSC/CMG/E02/89/2024-25 Dated 14.02.2025 

3. ~ il eft~ 31 jl=ll f.i d "ffiTI(f/ ~1.56 ~/L&khs 

Estimate cost put to tender 

4. ~~~cttfclftr 2 (GT I Two)~ I months 
PeriJd of completion 

5. ~ 'G!l1T "!lf.<r (~) ~3,120.00 

Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

\S 1\3"""1~ls m ctt 3fCffu I Period for M {"ll~Cf')'!LI I Bid clarifications: ~3?fqftmfl:d I Receipt of f.ifcrw3?f "Cf'iT ~I Opening 

downloading: ~ 14.02.2025, 18.00 ~ 15.02.2025, 9.00 ~/hrs. tenders: ~ 20.02.2025 of tenders : ~ 21.02.2025 
~/hrs. ~/to ~ 18.02.2025, 23.00 ~/to ~ 19.02.2025,12.00 "Cf'iT 23.00 ~/hrs. "Cf'iT 15.00 ~/hrs. 
~/hrs. ~/hrs. 



2. ~ -q 'l-!TTf ffi ~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-

~ q;) Pt~f&lffilCl ~ q;) ~ ~ mrrr I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

w-.~. 
Sl. No. 

"Q"Ia. 

-;ijcl 
Note: 

GlT/b. 

<.!1~<-ICII 1011"'1~'$ I Eligibility Criteria 

~ ~ U«!cflCf?xOI Cf"T 3fFcm fcffil ~ ftRffl ~ 
q;l ~ ~l~cm1 ftRffl ~ crr:IT ~ ~ ~ 
\3 fffi ffil C1 11'81 '< "Cf5T4T q;) ~ ~ lSI \iH Cf? "'(C'Q -q ~ 
fc$1:rr "GfRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cft;:r ~ cpr:f, ftR-q ~ cp'T "ffilffi ~ 
ffi1TC1" ~ 40% ~ "¢11 ';{ if/Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (m/or) 
ii. -m ~ cpr:f, ftR-q ~ cp'T "ffilffi ~ 
ffi1TC1" ~ 60%~ "¢11 ';{ ifiTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(m/or) 
iii. "QCI? ~ cpr:f, ftmcp'T ffi1T(j" ~ "ffilffi ~ 
80% ~ "¢11 ';{ ifiOne similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. ~ C!'iT<l ~ 31T~r<:T ~ ~ C!'il<li 
Similar works shall mean electrical works. 

<.fl4<.fC11 tg ICII<SCI w:rrur I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~CJR"~~~I Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~ ~ cP-IT ~~ ~ ~ 
~ ID"'<T \ifRt ~ UAIOI4:;J Cf"T 
UAifUICl IDBI 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii ) f.tift mftm ID"'<T \ifRt ~ cp'T ~ 
UAIOI4:;J ~ ~tf e)g)Q*l UAIOI4:;J ~ 
{JNfl':JCf"T q;ctft) 'l-fi a 'i I ill!% Q I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

ii. ~ 1"f"Q" Cf>1<:TI <PT ~. ~ ~ <"H'«''~Cf? ~ -q 7% mB ~ Cf"T ~£XRUT ~ ~ ci1<9ln~ 
~ 1R crcll1R ffi1T(j" ~ (fq) m "GfRT ~. ftmcf5T TTURT "Cf5Tlf ~ m;r Cf"T fcff?:l ~ 
~ ~ U «iJl Cf? '< 01 Cf"T ~ fcffil (fCl5" Cf"T ~I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. ~ -Cf>"'<R" Q I~ q<R1 \3"Wf ~ "'(C'Q -q Cf? I qf~ C1 "Cf5Tlf "QT3fdTIJ{fQ i Cf? 'i ~ fffip:ff1Zl ~ if1rr I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~aror Cf>T41' ~ ~ ffill l Applicable only ~ C1Zff ~ ~ 4\lflCf?xOI ~ Cf"T 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ C1Zff mB I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ 4iJllCf?xOI ~ ~ 1 Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. "ffi1l: 
Applicable for electrical works only: 
csilcllct5C1f it> trn=r ~ m ~ ~ ~ 
&RT ~ ~ qTf Cfzn ~ (c:<(G1C11H 25 kW) it> 
~~~ tifa~ICf)l{ ell~~'*l ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

~ ~ tifa~ICf5F< ell~~'*l Cfft 
~AifOid "IDa I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.1FcRJ tmmi it q Gfi<p a Cfzn f.1FcRJ ~ ~ Cf5T 'lfTdR q;-x f.1FcRJ ~'&11 ~\11 
www.tenderwizard .in/ISRO Ill www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ~cil*li~C: ~ '51\3'i ~·ih5 fcl>m iJIT ~ 
~I~ q\JftCf){DI Cfft~ \34lfcR1 ~cil*li~C: it~Tlt~l {-~if>~f.ifcRJ~~~ 
~~ fclfl:!e:s Cf5T~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard .in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd . through E-gateway. 

4. f.1FcRJ ~'&11~\?i'i Cf5T '51\3'"1<?1-s m 'l1Bf ~ ~~~ICf)l{ ct?r M "eJTTR it~~ m ~~ ~~~ICf)l{ 
&R1 ~ ~ ~ ~'&11~\11 (f(qffi({ fct'l.WT &R1 *l<t11f?1C1 ~~I <:1ft 'Qlm Tf!IT fcp -a JMS<t1Cf5C11 

ct?r1IXT~~%m~~ct?r~fcl>m~ 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.ifcRJ3if if> '*lltf \3 4lfcR1 ~ 1 it ~ ~m~ ~ if> ~ ~ \jf1TI ~. lWT ~ \jf1TI I mqfu \jf1TI 

~ Jmsn ~. cft~*l~*l-81, ~. Rl'<i<F1C11fA- 695 022 if>"i111LRM Ji'j~Cl ~&RT~ 
~ ~ (m) M Ji'j~Cl ~ &RT ~ ~ Tfl'"W it> XC'Lf it \jf1TI ~~I ~ \jf1TI ~. 
f.iFcRJ qp:(f ~ Cfft J{f(;l:J fMtr ~ 180 ~ (l'"Cp ~ m1fi I <:1ft ~. iRft if> ~ it ~ ~ ~ dl 
f.ifcRJ3if cp) ~ ~ ~ 'ict>alct> { DI fcl>m ~ ~ ~ ~~~ICf)l'{l if>~~ Cfft ~ 
fct'l.WT &R1 ~ I ~ 8 ~ ct> ~ it Cfft iJITlMt I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
val id for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b) f.iFcRJ ffilTd I~ it WC' Cf5T ~ Cf){~qlfl ~A~*l~A{ <Wrif Cf51 ~A~*l~A{ ~ JITt!R ~I 
\3£l'!l11 ~ q\JftCf){DI ~AIDI4;f Ill fGrffi ~ ~ ~~) I ~ ~ m1l ~ ~ 
(~~)!Cf)IR ~ I ~ ~ ~ JfT<WT ~~) I ~·~tpqc ~ ~ ~aS<IIeltl Ill 
~A~*l~A{~~~~ JP:rf.1Cf5l<:r&RT~ q\JftCf){DI ~AIDI4;f ~cpx-=rr~1 ~I 
~A I Dl 4;t f.iFcRJ Cfft f.'md fMtr nf~T{ 1lt f.'md fMtr (l'"Cp ~~ ~ ~I 
The MSME units cldimiuy ~Jli:HUIJtiOII or T~ud~r cost I EMD should sui.Jmit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB} I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

s. \34lfcR1 ~ 1 it ~~m~ ~ fMtr ~ ~ LR \)q ~tfR. f.imur ~ ~arur ~'l.WT -~. 
eft~*!~*!~.~ it> Cf)ltlfeltl it ~~~IQ H iJITTMT I 



Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 

7. a) ~ em lFf m~. f.1Fcm ~ Cf5t f.1ricf ~ ~ ~ em ITT \rOO~. 0ll ~w.=f. f.n::ITur "QCf 
3f¥efUT ~~- ~. cf1Q*lQ*~~. ~ ~ q51~f<1~ it. ~ (fCp m % . ~ 1 ~ -cmc em~ 
~. ~ fcpm "GfA1 ~I -qft f.1Fcm ~ Cf5t f.1ricf ~ ~~em ITT \rOO~~~~ 
mt<1 ~ Cf5t iJITcft ~ c11 f.1Fcm em~ "CfR ~ ~ fcpm "G!TQTfT 1 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected . 

b) f.1Fcm ffi11Cf~ it we em GTCll ct> '<q cm.1 Ql""l Q*l Ql""l { ~ em Ql""l Q*l Ql""l { ~ 3fT't.fR ~ I 
~ ~ cj\lft¢'1(01 ~J11014~ ITT cj\lft¢'1(01 ~J11014~ \3?1R ~ 5~) it ~RlC11'j*ll'< J1'j~J""IIfUIC1 wi "Qfd 
~~~I \34q<R"1 ~NJ""IIDiq~ Cf5t wi m:Cf \3ll ~w.=f. f.n::ITur "QCf 3f¥efUT ~~-~. 
cf1 Q*l Q*l41 I ~. fd~ cFi C1 q'<l""l ~ ct?l~f<'l~ it f.1Fcm ~ q5t f.iq(j" ~ em "(j"?.fl ~ ~ ITT \rOO~ 
~ ~ irTft I -qft f.1Fcm ~ Cf5t f.1ricf ~em Cf?.IT ~~ITT \rOO~ wi m:Cf mLd ~maT 
~ c11 ~ "CfR w f.1Fcm ~em ·J1 ~cr C1 fcpm "G!TQTfT 1 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. f.1Fcm ~ q5t Jffin::r ~ em ~ ~~ ~ ~ q5 x*m1 PI~~ lct?l ·<'i q5t (jq?;:fjcp') "QCf q I fUI f\ltl¢ 
M M ~~ Clct>;:fl¢1 "QCf C1 1 fUI~ct? M M 'Gl'R ~ J.fT11 ~ ~arr 1 ~(."{1ict?"i ~ ~~ 
Clct>;:fl¢1 "QCf C11fUI~¢ M~ ~(."{1ict>"i ~~. Pl~~l¢1'< IDXT~~l'f'Q ~=&JI8'?1")i em~"(C'Q 
~ ~efUT fcpm "G!TQTfT I -qft m<TI TTm fcp "Cf>T{ f.1Fcm ~~em l!'<T ~ ~ C1T CfQ ~ ~ ~ 
J1~¢1'< "CfR eft~ ~~~em J.fT11 Cf5t ~ ~ ~ ~ fcpm "G!TQTfT 1 ~ M. ~ 
~ (~ Pl~~l¢1-<l em~ ~eft~) em~~.~~ Pl~~l¢1-<l Cf5TM~"ll 
~efUT "(j"?.fl (jc:p;:flcp') ~(."{1 jq? "i ~ <tRR ~ LITQ ~ ~ f.1Fcm ~f.<Tdl ~ ~ J.fT11 q5t ~ 
Cf5t~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. ~ ~~~I ¢1 '< Cf5t ~ ~ em PI &1 I ~"i l'fl'ffi it q ~ C1 Fcfu fcpm "G!TQTfT I 'Cf5Tlt 1FT 'BR ~, ~ 
warr \Jfm it qf.<q Fcfu fcpm ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ we ~ 'lifl1ffi it. ~cpfd ~ 1 'Cf5Tlt ~ 
q5t mft(r ~ ~ Gll?;, f.1Fcm w ~ TT{ ~ ffi1l(f q5t 2% 0 ~ ~ PI &1 I ~"i l'fl'ffi ~ q5t 
\ilFft ~I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



10. ~ PlfclC'{ICfJix, Plfcl('{IQ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ PJaS<ICfJ , :Hl~l""IGfl I lJ'C.fR, :Hl~l""l~ I \3"Q' lJ'C.fR, 
Bl~l""I\41-~RlC'{IQ/~\JfiPl~x-~ 1 ~\JfiPl~x-~ 1 ~\JfiPl~x-~ 1 ~\JfiPl~x-~ ctt ~ ~ ~ 
m~. ~ <'Pl f.iiteror CfR I crcli=rR WarT ~ ~ ~. ~fcl ('{I Cf5 1-<l. I ~arcm ~ a ~FcffiCfJ ~ 'CfJT, 
warrCf?R'Oil~. m~ ~~ctt ~~~~~~.WarT '"l~l~lx ~ ~. ~-~ 
~~~arT q;'t ~I~~~~ ~ZIT~~~~~~ 'Cf5T J11ClS<~Cf5 
Jlj~'IC'{'"l JfR "CfR1 w:<f ~~~~eft~ I 
Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractor's I supervisor's personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However, this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. 'liRd ~ ~ ctt Jfix ~ ~ ~ Cf5x~Cll(11 ~ ~ m ~ 3RT f.ifcrcrr 'Cf5T ~ 
~ ~ ~ur ~ ~ JfR ~ qmur ~ ~ ~ m w:<r ~~ ~'* 'Cf5T ~ ~ <'Pl ~ 
~~I~~ Plfcl('{IQ \;f)~ g 'Cf5T ~ """tt~ m' !IT~~ fGRm PlfclC'{ICfJix &.'Rl ~ WC 
cftlf{~. J1~Cf51x q)Xeft~l 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~ ~ ~ ctt Jfix ~ ~ ~ Cf5x~Cll(11 ~ q51!f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ q;rq ah' ~ 
4 ~ Cl J~ I <IT q;-r:f q;'t 'l""l'f;ff ~ 'i'f5'1fi C'Pl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~m Pl fcl ('{ I Cf5 I x ~ ~tf if ~ ~ 'C'{1CfT """tt 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 'liRd~~ctt Jfix ~~~ Cf5x~Cll(11 ~~'CfJT~~~m~~ tWT 
'Cf5T ~ ~ <'Pl ~~~~ZIT Plfcl ('{ 1 Cf5 lx 'Cf5T ~ Tf'Q' ~ ~ ~ q;-r:f 'Cf5'FfT WIT 1 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ ~ ~tf ~ ~ef m ~ef ~ ~ ~ ~ '4'ef-WTR ~ ~ ~ ~ JfR 3¢C'{Ix ~ '4'ef
wrn-~ctt Cbi~IS<I q;'t~~&:m~cttlf{~ Jl~Cf)lx ~eft~l 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

1s. ~ ~Cf51x Cf5x~Cll(11 ~~&:m~-~~~ctt\Jli~Clld1 ~~ ~~ 
'Cf5T m~ t-t <'Pl ~ ~ ~ 1 

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. ~~C'{ICfJ lx em futWT ~ ~ ~ \ru' 1JtWT if RfuG:T \1fl1T ~ q;'t ~ ~ tt ~mit *r ~ 
JfR ~ CfJI~f;q~'"l ~ f\~Pil('{lx ~ cx:rfcffi ~I ~ ~ '"lljlcftct) ~S<cl('{lx ~I ~ \R 
oqfcffiq'i <'Pl ;w:r ~ ~ ~ WIT '\;fr ~ m~ fcR1t ~ w:rcrr ~ cpm q)X ~ ~ m '\;fr ~ ~ 
~ ~ JfR '\;fr ~ef fcttWT if~ xi\J14Gld ~ <'Pl '""tljl<{)Cf?1 ~S<cl('{lx ~~ 3¢C'{Ix &:m ~ 
~ C'Pl \3 fficq'"l ~ ~ ~ &.'R1 \1fl1T q;'t 1f{ ~ ~ q)X eft \JfT1Mt ~ZIT~~ m \JfT1Mt I 



The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 

17. r.mm. \3 q 4&d ~ 1 ~ ~ r.mm vrtta cp'l 3{ffrn fafiJ ~ 'CP1l-~-Cf)11 120 ~ CfCf) +rFQ" 

~ 1 ~ q;)f Pl~&ltf;l~ +rFQ" ~ ~ ~ artRT ~ ~ 'ffirr ~ m f.rftm ctfT '!ffiff ~ 
~u;ft 1l ~ q ~ q cA 'CfR'ffi ~ uiT fa'~. 'tH q; H cp1 't<ftq; I~ ~ ~ oT 'tH q; I~ ftr.:rr ~ 
~ m Utmi ~ q;)f tJartmr ~ ftr.:rr ~ 'UI11f ~ ~ so % (~ IJI Rt!{iet) q;y ~ 
'ffl'rR q;y ~ ~ ~I 3fl1T, PI~ & 1q; H 'CP1 q;rtf ctfT 9>'1 f.'f~& ill ~ ~ ctfT ~ ~ <ft 
UlllMtl 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.1fiRJ ~ f.ioP:i ~ ~, m f.i ~ G I q; I fj ~ trr?.f 1ZCP CfRR ~ '\jf['QTIT I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. f.i~GICfJI'<'[RT~t[Cf~*'ff~~. ~. \3lll~~i, ~~ . .g,n:r~3fft~~~l 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. C1 CfJ 41 ct5l ~ ~ trr?.f :HI \Jft lN"l tl CJ l(*i \Jfll(*i ~ U AI 01 q ~~· cp't md<:!i ~ cp't '\1l'Rt ~ I 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

3Q' trU'ICi I <6'1 Q Jt~-'t'i Rl C\1 Q 
Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



aCf)oflctfl-qlftllfut!Cf) ~~~~ Ptt~~ffila q~lair~~ctftlf{ma-gmctft~. ~ ~ 
ID3 ~ PlfaqiC6Ffl"'CPl31~cpd ~~I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. qcf)~~~cpB~~~~\Jfftff¢-QTrQ~~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l-fQ~cpB~~~~\Jfftf~TrQ~ \:IJ11DI4:;t I 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. "4T5fill~~ ~m-wpfclCl~~ 4~J11DI cpr~cpBcpr ~{(j18cl1 m 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. ~ ~ ~ \JfTtT ~ ~ ~ \:IJ11DI4:;J 2")iJQ'ti (mer \R cmcT Tf!IT ~) \:IJ11014:::i'i "# ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~tJ~ 8CB~I'{l·~ e'll~*l·'ti <P't~ I 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ Cl~ ~~ ciGfict?~DI ~ <P't ~ ("ffill ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable) . 

7. ~ q;'t ~ ~ ~ ~-1 ~ ~ ~t.!Fr ~ ~ ~ \3f8:1fu1C1 ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~cprrff~~cp't~ !:lffi~<&Cll ~~~~~_cprrffq;'t~ (lJNtf. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. -Q;, ~~~~I PAN / TAN details. 

9. ~ un:IT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ $ ct"4f.i q;'t XC'4~@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. \JllQ't12l ciGfict?~DI \:IJ11DI4:::l /GST registration certificate. 

12. Jiffi~Ck"1 -~"{(l"fcp:~ft ~men I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

~"H:H'Q q:uf ;fie /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ "ct?T lle1" ~ ~ 1 ~tr Qli Q'ti Qli{ \:!AI 01 q:;t. f.1fcRJ ~ Cf)'t f.1<:rC1" ~ ~ wn:nlJT m \3"ml ~. "\311" 
~tJR. f.il1fur ~ ~afUT ~~- ma:cn. fcrn51:r ~~ ~ef $s::, ~. ~ tfi.-3IT., ffi~cFiC1q~l1 -

695022, ~ ~ct?lt~feJt~"ir~m~~mm"4Rc~~~ l"tlft~~<P'tf.i<:R:r 
~ J?R ~em m \3"ml ~ ~tJ ~ Cf)T ~ ~ mt<1 ~ ctt "GfJCft ~. en ~ em~ cfR lR 
Ji~<pC1 f¢<:rr ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 




